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Zachery Cardoso

From: Zachery Cardoso

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 1:31 PM

To: Zachery Cardoso

Cc: Aaron Panko

Subject: Hearing Confirmation Letter - Case No. CU-SPR23-01 for 1290 12th St SE

Attachments: CU-SPR23-01 Confirmation Letter.pdf

BCC List: donkannabis@yahoo.com; tcartales@navigatelawgroup.com

Hello, 
 
The Hearing Confirmation Letter for Conditional Use and Site Plan Review Case No. CU-SPR23-01 for 1290 12th St SE is 
attached for your information. This letter contains important information about your hearing date and requirements for 
posting the subject property.  
 
Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER: 
Aaron Panko 
apanko@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2356 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Zachery Cardoso (he/they) 
Admin Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Development Department 
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem  OR  97301 
zcardoso@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2304 
Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 
Now Available! Online submittal of Land Use Applications through the City of Salem Permit Application Center. Register for an 
account here. 
Due to limited staffing, the Planner’s Desk has temporary hours: 10-4 Monday-Friday  
Questions on Zoning and Sign Permits can be submitted by email to Planning@cityofsalem.net 

 


